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Description of Work Activity

Replacement of the hydraulic power unit.

Building(s) or Location(s) Affected

Sciences Center Classroom

Specific Space Affected (Room Numbers)

Elevator

How are the building clients or University stakeholders affected? What will they notice?

The elevator will not be operational while the work is being completed.

Schedule:

Start Date: 7/22/25

Start Time:

7:00 am

End Date: 7/23/25
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End Time: 5:00 pm
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Planning Reviews

Planned Outage and Interruption Request
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Eric Moore

From: Travis Tally

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:43 AM

To: Eric Moore; Michael Brackin; Julie Huff; Dee Sneed; Kristy Cannon; Fred Buchanan
Subject: RE: Sciences Center Classroom Elevator Outage

| approve.

From: Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Michael Brackin <brackmg@auburn.edu>; Julie Huff <hilljul@auburn.edu>; Dee Sneed <deesneed@auburn.edu>;
Kristy Cannon <kdf0019@auburn.edu>; Fred Buchanan <buchafl@auburn.edu>; Travis Tally <tallytp@auburn.edu>
Subject: Sciences Center Classroom Elevator Outage

All,

As you may remember, we attempted to complete the change and upgrade of the hydraulic power unit on the
elevator in the Sciences Center Classroom building last month, but we ran into some issues that prevented us
from completing the work. We have corrected our issues with the hydraulic power unit, and we are now ready to
change out the unit that we were not able to change outin late June.

| am requesting an outage for next week Tuesday, July 22 and Wednesday, July 23 to complete the change out of
the hydraulic power unit on the elevator in the Sciences Center Classroom building. The work will require the
elevator to be down while the work is being completed.

Please let me know if this timeframe works for the outage

| there are any questions, please let me know.

Thanks

Eric Moore

Executive Dir. & Chief Maintenance Officer

M: 334-870-8447

Facilities Work Order Request: 334-844-4357 (HELP)
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Eric Moore

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Approved.

Julie Huff

Monday, July 14, 2025 9:04 AM

Eric Moore

Re: Sciences Center Classroom Elevator Outage

OnJul 14, 2025, at 9:46 AM, Eric Moore <jem0028@auburn.edu> wrote:

All,

As you may remember, we attempted to complete the change and upgrade of the hydraulic power
unit on the elevator in the Sciences Center Classroom building last month, but we ran into some
issues that prevented us from completing the work. We have corrected our issues with the
hydraulic power unit, and we are now ready to change out the unit that we were not able to change

outin late June.

| am requesting an outage for next week Tuesday, July 22 and Wednesday, July 23 to complete the
change out of the hydraulic power unit on the elevator in the Sciences Center Classroom
building. The work will require the elevator to be down while the work is being completed.

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

From: Dee Sneed

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:03 AM

To: Eric Moore; Michael Brackin; Julie Huff; Kristy Cannon; Fred Buchanan; Travis Tally
Subject: RE: Sciences Center Classroom Elevator Outage

Campus Services approves.

Kind Regards,
Dee

B AUBURN

Dee Sneed, MBA, CEFP
Director, Campus Services
Facilities Management
334-844-9120 office
334-734-1826 cell

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
Subject: Sciences Center Classroom Elevator Qutage

Al

As you may remember, we attempted to complete the change and upgrade of the hydraulic power unit on the
elevator in the Sciences Center Classroom building last month, but we ran into some issues that prevented us
from completing the work. We have corrected our issues with the hydraulic power unit, and we are now ready to
change out the unit that we were not able to change out in late June.

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
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